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. Shovers, Marc

From: Harrington, Amanda

Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 1:42 PM
To: Shovers, Marc; Mueller, Eric
Subject: Draft amendment?
Attachments: techmemo.doc

Marc and Eric,

Could you please draft an amendment to AB 175 to address the concerns of DOR (memo attached)? The bill is scheduled
for a hearing on Tuesday.

Thanks!
Amanda

Amanda Harrington

Office of State Representative Cory Mason
Room 321 East | State Capitol

PO Box 8953 | Madison, WI 53708

(608) 266-0634 | (888) 534-0062

(608) 282-3662 (FAX)

techmemo.doc (47
KB)

From: Ziegler, Paul D - DOR [mailto:PauiD.Ziegler@revenue.wi.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 10:24 AM

To: Rep.Mason

Subject: Technical memo re: AB 175 - Racine TIF #2

Representative Mason —- DOR has submitted the attached technical memo re: AB175 to the LRB.
| hope this information is helpful.

Paul Ziegler, Team Leader

Sales and Property Tax Policy Team
Division of Research and Policy
Wisconsin Department of Revenue
2135 Rimrock Road - 6-73

Madison, WI 53708-8933
608-266-5773

fax 608-261-6240

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying documents contain information belonging to the sender which may be
confidential and legally privileged. This information is only for the use of the individual or entity to whom this electronic mail transmission was intended. If you are
not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of the information contained in this transmission is
strictly prohibited. if you have received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and delete the message. Thank you.




MEMORANDUM
April 2, 2009
TO: Marc E. Shovers
Eric V. Mueller

Legislative Reference Bureau

FROM: Paul Ziegler
Department of Revenue

SUBJECT: Technical Memorandum on AB 175 Regarding Expanding the Life of Tax
Incremental District #2 in the City of Racine

The Department of Revenue has the following concern regarding the bill:
In addition to the sections created under the bill, it may also necessary to add an exception
under 66.1105 (7) (ak) to provide the extension of this tax incremental financing district's life

span.

If you have any questions regarding these comments, please contact Daniel Huegel at (608)
266-5705.

cc: Representative Cory Mason




State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATURE LRBa0180/1

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 175

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 2, line 8: after that line insert:
J
“SECTION 3m. 66.1105 (7) (ak) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
66.1105 (7) (ak) 2. For a district that is created after September 30, 1995, and

v ,
was created, and, except as provided in subd. 3., for a district that is created before

3
4
5 before October 1, 2004, and that is not subject to subd. 1., 23 years after the district
6
7 October 1, 1995, 27 years after the district is created‘./

History: 1975 c. 105, 199, 311, 1977 ¢. 29 ss. 724m, 725, 1646 (1), (3); 1977 c. 418; 1979 c. 221, 343; 1979 ¢. 361 5. 112: 1981 ¢. 20, 317; 1983 a. 27, 31, 207, 320, 405,
538; 1985 a. 29, 39, 285; 1987 a. 27, 186, 395: 1989 a. 31, 336; 1993 a. 293, 337, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3330c to 3337, 9116 (5), 9130 (4). 1995 a. 201, 225, 227, 335, 1997 a. 3,
27,237,252, 1999 a. 9; 1999 a. 150 s5. 457 t0 472; . 1999 5. 66.1105; 2001 a. 5, 11, 16, 104; 2003 a. 34, 46, 126, 127, 194, 320, 326; 2005 a. 6, 13, 46, 328, 331, 385; 2007
a. 2,10, 21, 41, 43,57, 73, 96.

SECTION 4m. 66.1105 (7) (ak) 3. of the statutes is created to read:
9 66.1105 (7) (ak) 3. For Tax Incremental District Number 2 in the city of Racine,
10 37 years after the district is created.”.\/

11 (END)




